From: Vogenthalar, Michaal W. <Michasd Voganthalen@chicagopolice.org=

Sent: Wednesday, Oclober 28, 2020 518 AM COT

To: Sandoval, Paul <Paul Sandovelfchicagopolice.org>; De Vies, Duane M. <Ouane De\ries@chicagopolice.ong>
Subject: Fwd: PENLINK

Good moming gentiemen

I am forwarding this on as | beligve this is something that your Cas team should have. [ITEGTGTEEEGNGEEEEEEE
N -7l e 2 he contact parson for B
penlink and can set up fraining.

| hopa you guys have a greal dayt Talk 1o you soon,

Vogie

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy, an ATE&T 4G LTE smartphone

From: Fiduocta, James J. <James Fiducclagichicagopalios onge
Sent: Tuesday, Oclober 27, 2020 4:12:14 PM

To: Vegenthaler, Michasl W, =Michasl VogenthalenBichicagopolicn. org=

Ce: Resd, Ronald J. <Ronald Resdifchicagopolice. ong=; Yee, Stevan 5, <Staven. Yesfichicagopol ica.ongs
Subject: PENLINK

Ciur PEMLINK guys are willing 1o set up a 1 hour Teams meeting webinar Mext week on Penlink and Social media if you
Quys ang interestad. Let me know a fime and | can sat it up.

Thank yoau
Jarmios J. Fiicoia

Semean

Chioagn Police Depariment

Elescirors: and Techrical Supgor Ui
Bumau of Countor Tenonsm and Special Oparatons
Deficn 31 2-T46-7902

EE = |

From: Vogenthales, Michasl W, <Michasl. Vogenihalen@chsoagopolicn. ong>

Sant: Tuesday, Octobar 27, 2020 %25 AM

To: Tiredo, Jose M, <Jpze. Tiradof@chicagopobce prg>; Read, Ronald J. <Ronald Reedfichicagopolice.ong=; Myers, Roben J
<Roban.Myersfchicagpopolics. oy Da Vries, Duane M. <Duans. DaVriesfi chicagopoioe ong; Long. Robart C.

«<Robar Longdhchicagopolice.orge; Sepulveda, David M. <David Sepulvedaifchicagopalica.orge: Fiducoia, James J,
<James Fiducciagbehicagopolice. argr, Theis, Michael J_ <Michael Thais@chcagopolice.orge: Hearehy, Bridpat A

<Bridget Herehyi@chicagopolice og>; Arambula, Saul =Saul ArmmbulnBchicagopolice.org>; Tamie Peren

= Tarrit PersaiBcityalchicagoong>; Marls, Siewe M, <Stove Maris@chicagopalica.ong>

Cc: Sandoval, Paw <Paul Sandovalifichicagopodice. ong=; Patel, Chad <Chad, Patelchicagopolica, org=; O Donnsll, Patrick .
=Patrick Cilonnellifchicagopolica.ong>; Dan Casey <danisl casey@ciyofchicagoong=

Subject: Re: UPDATE CAS

Thank you Sir. | wil chack in with her &s it s her people that made e reguast 1o ma.

Hawve 8 good day!
Mike: Vginthaler

Sanl via the Samsung Galaxy, an AT&T 4G LTE smariphone

From: Maris, Sleve M. <Steve Marsiichicagopolica. org>

Senl: Tuesday, Dclober 27, 2020 S:15.00 AM

To: Vogenthaler, Michsel W. <Michael Vogenthalen@chicagopolice.org>; Tirado, Jose M. <Jose Timdo@chicagopolios.ong=>; Reed,
Ronald J. <Ronald Resd@chicagopolice.ong=; Myars, Robar J. <Robarl Myersfichicagopolion ong>; De Vias, Duang M.
<Dumane. DeVries@chicagopolice.ong=; Long, Robert C. <Robed. Longfchicagopalice. ong>; Sepulveda, David B,

<David. Sepulvedafichicagopoice.org=; Fduccla, James J. <lames. Fiducciai@ chicagopolice.org=; Theis, Michaal J.
<hichasl, Thets@iichicagopolice.ceg>; Hedahy, Bridget A. <Bridpat Helahyifchécagopolica.onge; Arambula, Saul

<Saul ArambulaiBehmcagopalica onge: Tamie Perea <Tamie PeneaBeityalchicago ongs

Ce: Sandaval, Pad <Paul Sandoval@chicagopolice.ong>; Patel, Chad <Chad Patelfchicagopolics, org; O Damnell, Palrick N,
<Palrick ODonnellBchicagopalice.omge: Dan Casey <daniel casey@oiyofchicago oz

Subjeci: RE: UPDATE CAS

Hi Mikas,
Adding Tamia to the email. She has us on standby for delivery.
Stewe Maris

Direcior I T
Publs: Salpty | Chicago Police



3510 & Michigan Ave,

Checago, IL B0653
312-Td5-5047

: aGichi "

From: Vagenthaler, Michael W, <Michssl VogenihalanBehicagopolice. ange
Sant: Tuesday, Octaber 27, 2020 7249 AM
Tia: Tirado, Jose M, <Jose. Tindo@chicagopolice.wrg=;, Reed, Ronald J, <Ronakl Resdfichicagopolice.ong=; Mysrs, Roberd J
<Robar.Myersifichicagopolice. org=; Oa Vries, Duane M. <Duane. DaVriesfichicagopolice org>; Long, Robert €.
<Robar.Longi@chicagopolice.orge: Sepulveda, David M. <David. Sepulvedaiichicagopalica.org=; Fiduccla, Jamas J.
< James. Fiducclafichicagopolice.org=, Thats, Michaal J. <Michasl Thaischecagopolica. onge; Haretry, Bridget A.
=Bridpal Herehy@@ohicagopalice ong>, Mars, Stave M. <Sleve Mansfchicagopoics org>; Arambula, Saul
<Eaul Arambula@chicagopolice. orge
Ce: Sandoval, Paul <Paul Sandovalilchicagopolicn. o™
Subject: Re: UPDATE CAS

Good Moming Director Maris and Sgt. Arasnbula.

The campeniens ame hame working on the room. | 'was asked to see § the televisions and the mounis wera available this momng, The
canpaniers informad ma Bat they nedded thse Bems o insune proper Bcations on the wall. Plaase kit me know whien (bese lems
are available or il you necd me o halp ged them over hone,

Thanks wery much for all of your contineng hedp.

Mike: Vagenthaler

Sont via the Samsung Galay, an AT&T 4G LTE smariphone

v, Sepubeda@rhicacopolon. o FHMJM‘;HJ <Jamis Fiduecinchicanapolion oo rm;mmn-u
‘WWMWW <Michasl, Veganthabari®: " :

Sni from ry Speint Sarrmung Galacy Mated

—-—ﬂﬂﬂ-#mnﬂ-—
From: "Reed. Ronald J.°

SHHMFWLFDATEEHE

Sea below. Graal news!

From: Tamia Ponea | i
Bent: Monday, Octobsr 28, 3020 1:38 FW
To: Banle. Sarah A Resd Ronald J

Ce: Michaal Saresnial

Subjesl: UFDATE CAS

All,

Stasting tomonmow we will begin constrsction in the office space at Homan Square. We are planning to have construction complated
by Friday. e also are shoobng bo have computers and TV instalied as wall. As the tmealine moves we will spdals accondingly.



Thanks for your patience. Plaase notify all irscbved, since | dont have their emails,

Tarnia

This e-mail. and any sttachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may coatain legally privileged
and'or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail {or the person responsible for delivering this
document to the intended recipient), you are henchy notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and
any astachment thereto, is sricily prohibited. [T you have received this e-mail in error, phesse respond to the individual sending the
message, and permanently debete the original and arry copy of arry e-mail and printout thereo!,




